
Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (ClA)

From: elena <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Tuesday, September 11,2018 12:11 PM
To: Brodie, Frederick
Cc: Paladino, Victor
Subiect RE: CJA v. Cuomo, #527081: appellants' order to show cause to disqualify the Appellate

Division, 3rd Dept for demonstrated actual bias & other relief

Dear Asst. Solicitor General Brodie,

Am away from my desk. I did not see your yesterday morning's email, as I was hard at work on the order to show
cause. Will respond when I am back at my desk later in the day.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 57, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

Original message

From: "Brodie, Frederick" <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Datez9lLL/18 10:48 AM (GMT{5:00)
To: "Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: "Pa ladi no, Victor" <Victor. Pa ladino@ag. ny.gov>
Subject: RE: OA v. Cuomo, *527OBt; appellants'order to show cause to disqualifo the Appellate Division, 3rd Dept for
demonstrated actual bias & other relief

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I will respond to your order to show cause if and when it is signed, in accordance with the Court's instructions.

Meanwhile, I sent you an email yesterday at 10:L9 a.m., with a request. Could you please respond? The request was as

follows:

QUOTE

Dear Ms. Sassower,


